MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SHIMLA

No. MCS/PD/AMRUT/2021~30 & Dated: 21 .08.2021
From,
Commissioner
Municipal Corporation Shimla
To, )

The Divisional Forest Offizer (U)
Forest Department, Khalini, Shimla
Himachal Pradesh

Subject: Diversion of 0.0112 ha of forest land in favour of commissioner of MC Shimla
for the construction of Ambulance road from fire brigade road for the
building in Daizy Bank Estate lower Jakhu Shimla Ward no. 16 (Kms. 0/0 to
0/45) within the jurisdiction of Shimla (U) Forest Division Distt. Shimla,
Himachal Pradesh (online no. FP/HP/Road/74345/2020)

Sir,

This is with reference to the subject cited above and letter received from Nodal
Officer —cum-Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA) Vide no. Ft.48-5201/2020(FCA) dated 03/08/2021 regarding

the same. In this context, two observations were raised by the concern office, annotated reply of
which is as under:

Sr.No | Observations Reply by MC Shimla(Applicant)
raised
1 Is it green area? | Yes, itis green area.
What is the |Justification: In this regard it is stated that currently
justification population of approx. 600 is residing there without proper
connectivity and there is no alternate connectivity for citizens
residing there and has to face ot of problem in case of
medical emergency.
The proposed ambulance road will benefit the local population
residing there at time of medical emergency/Disaster.
Yours Sincerely,
g
Exeéutive Engineer
Road & Building Department
Municipal Corporation Shimla
Copy to:

The Commissioner, Municipal Corporation Shimla for kind information please.

e

(o fases
Executive Engineer
Road & Building Department
Municipal Corporation Shimla




